Date/Dyddiad: 15 September 2021 The Vale of Glamorgan Council VALE of GLAMORGAN
Dock Office, Barry Docks, Barry CF63 4RT

Ask for/Gofynwch am: Miss Angharad Hobbs Tel: (01446) 700111
Telephone/Rhif ffon: (01446) 704694 Cyngor Bro Morgannwg
Swyddfa’r Doc, Dociau'r Barri, Y Barri CF63 4RT
Your Ref/Eich Cyf: Ffon: (01446) 700111
BRO MORGANNWG
My Ref/Cyf: P/DCIANH/2021/00832/FUL www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

e-msille-bost: Planning@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Mr Dylan Green

Asbri Planning Ltd.

Unit 9

Oak Tree Court

Cardiff Gate Business Park
Cardiff

CF23 8RS

Dear Sir/Madam

Town and Country Planning Act, 1990 (as amended)

Application No. 2021/00832/FUL

Location : Church Of Saint Baruc, Phyllis Street, Barry

Proposal : Demolition of the existing St. Barucs Church and redevelopment
to provide residential development of 4no. one-bedroom apartments over
two storeys and associated works

Further to your communication received on 14 September 2021, | confirm
that the above application has been withdrawn and no further action will be
taken in respect of this submission.

Yours faithfully

Victoria Robinson
Operational Manager Development Management

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English/Croesawir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg
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Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Deddf Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref, 1990 (ddiwygiedig)

Rhif y Cais 2021/00832/FUL

Lleoliad: Church Of Saint Baruc, Phyllis Street, Barry

Cynnig: Demolition of the existing St. Barucs Church and redevelopment
to provide residential development of 4no. one-bedroom apartments over
two storeys and associated works

Gyda golwg ar eich cyfathrebu a ddaeth i law ar 14 September 2021, gallaf
gadarnhau bod y cais wedi’i dynnu’n 6l ac na fydd unrhyw weithredu pellach yn
ei sgil.

Victoria Robinson
Rheolwr Gweithredol Datblygiad a Rheoli Adeiladu

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English/Croesawir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg




